# **Cookbook for Geist Elementary**

**Created by HPS Menu Planner** 

# **Table of Contents**

Breakfast Burrito
<b>Double Chocolate Oatmeal BAr</b>
Banana
Froot Loops Cereal
<b>Cinnamon Toast Crunch Cereal</b>
Rice Chex Cereal
<b>Cheerios Cereal</b>
Cinnamon PopTart
Fudge PopTart
Strawberry PopTart
Blueberry PopTart
Impossible Burger
Mixed Green Salad
Hoosier Super Salad
Vegetarian Baked Beans
<b>Canned Mandarin Oranges</b>
Croutons
Big Daddy Pepperoni Pizza
Big Daddy Cheese Pizza
Asian Teriyaki Salad
Pizza Pack Box

#### **Garden Salad**

# **Breakfast Burrito**



Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-48051

# Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
TORTILLA WHLWHE 10"	1 Each	HEAT_AND_SERVE HEAT AND SERVE	456330
CHEESE CHED MLD SHRD 4-5 LOL	1 Ounce	READY_TO_EAT Preshredded. Use cold or melted	150250
SALSA 103Z	2 Ounce	HEAT_AND_SERVE Ready to Eat MIX Ready to Eat READY_TO_DRINK Ready to Eat READY_TO_EAT Ready to Eat UNPREPARED Ready to Eat UNSPECIFIED Ready to Eat	452841
SAUSAGE PTY TKY CKD 1Z	1 Each		184970
EGG SCRMBD CKD BTR	1/4 Cup		481492

### **Preparation Instructions**

Place wrap in warmer to soften, keep wrapped in plastic or wrapper or it will dry out.

Cook scrambled eggs according to directions.

- 1. KEEP FROZEN
- 2. Place sealed bag in a steamer or in boiling water.
- 3. Heat until product reaches serving temperature of 135° F.
- 4. CAUTION: Open bag carefully to avoid being burned

Spread 1 oz shredded cheese in center of tortilla

Top with 2 oz of salsa

Cut sausage patty in half and place in a row over the salsa, end to end of the patty.

Place 4oz egg scramble in center of tortilla over the cheese, sausage and salsa

Roll into a wrap

Cut in half and serve both halves per portion.

Meal Components (SLE)  Amount Per Serving		
Meat	3.000	
Grain	2.500	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.250	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Nutrition Facts		
Servings Per Recipe: 1.00		
Serving Size: 1.00 Servin	g	
Amount Per Serving		
Calories	435.00	
Fat	21.50g	
SaturatedFat	7.00g	
Trans Fat	0.00g	
Cholesterol	200.00mg	
Sodium	913.67mg	_
Carbohydrates	40.50g	
Fiber	4.00g	_
Sugar	3.33g	_
Protein	20.00g	
Vitamin A 0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium 136.50mg	Iron	52.69mg
*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is		

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

# **Double Chocolate Oatmeal BAr**



Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-48611
School:	ADMIN TEMPLATE ELEMENTARY		

# Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BAR DBL CHOC OATML	1 Each	READY_TO_EAT Ready to Eat	262103

# **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

# Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

	I I
Meat	0.000
Grain	1.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Per Serving			
Calories		150.00	
Fat		5.00g	
SaturatedFa	at	1.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		0.00mg	
Sodium		110.00mg	
Carbohydra	tes	24.00g	
Fiber		3.00g	
Sugar		9.00g	
Protein		2.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	1.00mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

### Banana



Servings:	1.00	Category:	Fruit
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40523
School:	Hamilton Southeastern High School		

# Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BANANA TURNING SNGL 150CT	1 Each		197769

# **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

# Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

	I I
Meat	0.000
Grain	0.000
Fruit	0.500
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

<b>Amount Pe</b>	r Serving		
Calories		105.00	
Fat		0.40g	
SaturatedF	at	0.10g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		0.00mg	
Sodium		1.20mg	
Carbohydra	ates	27.00g	
Fiber		3.10g	
Sugar		14.00g	
Protein		1.30g	
Vitamin A	75.52IU	Vitamin C	10.27mg
Calcium	5.90mg	Iron	0.31mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

# **Froot Loops Cereal**

# NO IMAGE

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Grain
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-41378

# Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CEREAL FROOT LOOPS R/S BWL	1 Each		283620

### **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE)  Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.000
Grain	1.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000
<u> </u>	0.000

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00				
Serving Size	Serving Size: 1.00 Each			
<b>Amount Pe</b>	r Serving			
Calories		100.00		
Fat		0.50g		
SaturatedFa	at	0.00g		
Trans Fat 0.00g				
Cholesterol		0.00mg		
<b>Sodium</b> 170.00		170.00mg		
Carbohydra	ates	24.00g		
Fiber 2.00g				
Sugar 8.00g				
Protein		2.00g		
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	1.80mg	

**Nutrition Facts** 

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

### **Cinnamon Toast Crunch Cereal**

# NO IMAGE

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Grain
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	<b>HACCP Process:</b>	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-41379

# Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CEREAL CINN TOAST R/S BWL	1 Each	READY_TO_EAT Ready To Eat	365790

### **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.000	
Grain	1.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

GOI VIII G GIZC	7. 1.00 Lacii		
<b>Amount Pe</b>	r Serving		
Calories		100.00	
Fat		2.50g	
SaturatedF	at	0.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		0.00mg	
Sodium		160.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	22.00g	
Fiber		4.00g	
Sugar		6.00g	
Protein		1.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	60.00mg	Iron	1.80mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

### **Rice Chex Cereal**

# NO IMAGE

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Grain
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	<b>HACCP Process:</b>	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-41381

# Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CEREAL RICE CHEX WGRAIN BWL	1 Package	READY_TO_EAT Ready to Eat	268711

# **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.000	
Grain	1.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		109.20	
Fat		0.60g	
SaturatedFa	at	0.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		0.00mg	
Sodium		229.60mg	
Carbohydra	ates	24.00g	
Fiber		1.10g	
Sugar		2.00g	
Protein		2.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	92.40mg	Iron	8.82mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

### **Cheerios Cereal**

# NO IMAGE

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Grain
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-41382

# Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CEREAL CHEERIOS WGRAIN BWL	1 Each	READY_TO_EAT Ready to eat	264702

# **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.000	
Grain	1.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

GOI THING GIZE	2017Hig 2120: 1:00 Edon		
<b>Amount Pe</b>	r Serving		
Calories		100.00	
Fat		2.00g	
SaturatedF	at	0.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	l	0.00mg	
Sodium		140.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	21.00g	
Fiber		3.00g	
Sugar		1.00g	
Protein		4.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	60.00mg	Iron	9.00mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

# **Cinnamon PopTart**

# NO IMAGE

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Grain
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	<b>HACCP Process:</b>	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-41390

# Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PASTRY POP-TART WGRAIN CINN	1 Piece		695880

### **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

wear Components (SLE)	
Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.000
Grain	1.250
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

# **Nutrition Facts**Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		170.00	
Fat		3.00g	
SaturatedF	at	1.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	ı	0.00mg	
Sodium		120.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	37.00g	
Fiber		3.00g	
Sugar		15.00g	
Protein		2.00g	
Vitamin A	500.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	130.00mg	Iron	1.80mg
Calcium	100.001119	•	

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

# **Fudge PopTart**

# NO IMAGE

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Grain
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	<b>HACCP Process:</b>	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-41334
School:	Brooks School Elementary		

# Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PASTRY POP-TART WGRAIN FUDG	1 Each		452062

# **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

### **Meal Components (SLE)**

Amount Per Serving

Meat	0.000
Grain	1.250
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		170.00	
Fat		3.00g	
SaturatedF	at	1.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		0.00mg	
Sodium		120.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	36.00g	
Fiber		3.00g	
Sugar		15.00g	
Protein		2.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	130.00mg	Iron	1.80mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

# **Strawberry PopTart**

# NO IMAGE

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Grain
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-41392

# Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PASTRY POP-TART WGRAIN STRAWB	1 Piece		695890

### **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meat         0.000           Grain         1.000           Fruit         0.000           GreenVeg         0.000           RedVeg         0.000           OtherVeg         0.000           Legumes         0.000           Starch         0.000	Meal Components (SLE)  Amount Per Serving	
Fruit         0.000           GreenVeg         0.000           RedVeg         0.000           OtherVeg         0.000           Legumes         0.000	Meat	0.000
GreenVeg         0.000           RedVeg         0.000           OtherVeg         0.000           Legumes         0.000	Grain	1.000
RedVeg         0.000           OtherVeg         0.000           Legumes         0.000	Fruit	0.000
OtherVeg         0.000           Legumes         0.000	GreenVeg	0.000
Legumes 0.000	RedVeg	0.000
	OtherVeg	0.000
Starch 0.000	Legumes	0.000
0.000	Starch	0.000

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Serving Size	e: 1.00 Each		
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		170.00	
Fat		2.50g	
SaturatedF	at	1.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	0.00mg	
Sodium		115.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	36.00g	
Fiber		3.00g	
Sugar		14.00g	
Protein		2.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	130.00mg	Iron	1.80mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

# **Blueberry PopTart**

# **NO IMAGE**

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Grain
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-41398

# Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PASTRY POP-TART WGRAIN BLUEB	1 Each		865131

### Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE)  Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.000
Grain	1.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		180.00	
Fat		2.50g	
SaturatedF	at	1.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	0.00mg	
Sodium		180.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	38.00g	
Fiber		3.00g	
Sugar		15.00g	
Protein		2.00g	
Vitamin A	500.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	100.00mg	Iron	1.80mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

# **Impossible Burger**



Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40170
School:	Brooks School Elementary		

# Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BURGER PLNTBSD 2.78Z 2-28CT IMPBRGR	1 Each		330497
CHEESE AMER 160CT SLCD R/F R/SOD	1 Slice		189071
4" Wg Rich Hamburger Bun	1 bun	BAKE Toast if desired	3474

# **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

# Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

Meat	2.500
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

<b>Amount Pe</b>	r Serving		
Calories		415.00	
Fat		18.00g	
SaturatedF	at	9.25g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	l	7.50mg	
Sodium		705.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	35.00g	
Fiber		5.00g	
Sugar		4.00g	
Protein		27.50g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	104.50mg	Iron	8.00mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

# **Mixed Green Salad**



Servings:	1.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-39544
School:	Brooks School Elementary		

# Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
LETTUCE ROMAINE	1 Cup		583371
CUCUMBER SELECT	1/8 Slice		592323
TOMATO GRAPE SWT	3 Each		129631

# **Preparation Instructions**

Combine all ingredients.

# Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

Meat	0.000
Grain	0.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.500
RedVeg	0.200
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

<b>Amount Pe</b>	r Serving		
Calories		6.24	
Fat		0.08g	
SaturatedF	at	0.02g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	l	0.00mg	
Sodium		1.69mg	
Carbohydra	ates	1.35g	
Fiber		0.41g	
Sugar		0.95g	
Protein		0.30g	
Vitamin A	281.95IU	Vitamin C	4.64mg
Calcium	3.54mg	Iron	0.09mg
	·		

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

# **Hoosier Super Salad**



Servings:	100.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	<b>HACCP Process:</b>	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-48420

# Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
LETTUCE ROMAINE CHOP	1 Gallon 2 Quart 1 Cup (25 Cup)	1/2 cup per person	735787
TOMATO CHERRY	3 Quart 1/2 Cup (12 1/2 Cup)	2 ea	169275
CUCUMBER SELECT	3 Quart 1/2 Cup (12 1/2 Cup)	1/8 cup per person	592323
CORN CUT SUP SWT RSTD	3 Quart 1/2 Cup (12 1/2 Cup)	1/8 cup per person	319202
BEAN GARBANZO	1 Gallon 2 Quart 1 Cup (25 Cup)	1/8 cup per person	118753

### **Preparation Instructions**

Drain and rinse Garbanzo beans and Corn.

Chop lettuce smaller if needed.

Wash and dice cucumbers

Wash and cut in half cherry tomatoes.

Mix all ingredients together and serve 3/4 cup per serving

### **Meal Components (SLE)**

Amount Per Serving

Meat	0.000
Grain	0.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.130
RedVeg	0.130
OtherVeg	0.130
Legumes	0.250
Starch	0.130

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 100.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

Amount Per	r Serving		
Calories		63.38	
Fat		1.00g	
SaturatedFa	at	0.25g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		0.00mg	
Sodium		150.88mg	
Carbohydra	ites	10.75g	
Fiber		3.00g	
Sugar		2.50g	
Protein		3.38g	
Vitamin A	12.50IU	Vitamin C	0.30mg
Calcium	37.75mg	Iron	0.54mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

# **Vegetarian Baked Beans**



Servings:	1.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	4.00 Ounce	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-39660
School:	Brooks School Elementary		

### Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BEAN BAKED VEGTAR	1/2 Cup		570710

### **Preparation Instructions**

Place beans in hotel pan and heat in Combi steamer, uncovered, until reaching a minimum temperature of 165F. CCP: FINAL INTERNAL COOKING TEMPERATURE MUST REACH A MINIMUM OF 165 DEGREES F, HELD FOR 15 SECONDS.

CCP: HOT FOOD HELD FOR LATER SERVICE MUST MAINTAIN A MINIMUM INTERNAL TEMPERATURE OF 135 DEGREES F.

#### **Meal Components (SLE)**

Amount Per Serving

Meat	0.000
Grain	0.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.500
Starch	0.000

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 4.00 Ounce

Amount Per Serving				
Calories		150.00		
Fat		0.00g		
SaturatedF	at	0.00g		
Trans Fat		0.00g		
Cholestero		0.00mg		
Sodium		550.00mg		
Carbohydra	ates	30.00g		
Fiber		5.00g		
Sugar		12.00g		
Protein		7.00g		
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium	50.00mg	Iron	1.90mg	

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

Calories		132.28	
Fat		0.00g	
SaturatedF	at	0.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		0.00mg	
Sodium		485.02mg	
Carbohydra	ates	26.46g	
Fiber		4.41g	
Sugar		10.58g	
Protein		6.17g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	44.09mg	Iron	1.68mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

# **Canned Mandarin Oranges**



Servings:	1.00	Category:	Fruit
Serving Size:	4.00 Ounce	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40537
School:	Hamilton Southeastern High School		

# Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
ORANGES MAND WHL L/S	1/2 Cup		117897

# **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

#### **Meal Components (SLE)**

Amount Per Serving

	<u> </u>
Meat	0.000
Grain	0.000
Fruit	0.500
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 4.00 Ounce

<b>Amount Pe</b>	r Serving		
Calories		90.00	
Fat		0.00g	
SaturatedF	at	0.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		0.00mg	
Sodium		10.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	20.00g	
Fiber		0.00g	
Sugar		19.00g	
Protein		1.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	26.00mg	Iron	1.00mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

Calories		79.37	
Fat		0.00g	
SaturatedF	at	0.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	l	0.00mg	
Sodium		8.82mg	
Carbohydra	ates	17.64g	
Fiber		0.00g	
Sugar		16.76g	
Protein		0.88g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	22.93mg	Iron	0.88mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

### **Croutons**

USET rimiage or type unknown

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Grain
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-48065

### Ingredients

Description Measurement Prep Instructions DistPart #

CROUTON CHS GARL WGRAIN 4 Package READY\_TO\_EAT Ready to use. 661022

### **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Compon	ents (SLE)
Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.000
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000
•	

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Per S	Serving		
Calories		240.00	
Fat		8.00g	
SaturatedFat		0.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		0.00mg	
Sodium		600.00mg	
Carbohydrates		36.00g	
Fiber		0.00g	
Sugar		4.00g	
Protein		8.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	36.00mg	Iron	4.00mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

# **Big Daddy Pepperoni Pizza**



Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Slice	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-48006

# Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PIZZA TKY PEPP 16" WGRAIN PRIMO	1 Slice	BAKE COOK BEFORE EATING. Best if cooked from Frozen state. PREHEAT OVEN. FOR FOOD SAFETY AND QUALITY COOK BEFORE EATING TO AN INTERNAL TEMPERATURE OF 165°F. CONVECTION OVEN: 350°F high fan for 14-16 minutes. IMPINGEMENT OVEN: 420°F for 7-9 minutes. CONVENTIONAL OVEN: 1. Preheat oven to 400°F. 2. Remove frozen pizza from overwrap and place on lightly oiled aluminum foil. 3. Place pizza and foil on middle oven rack. 4. Bake for 30 to 32 minutes. Pizza is done when all cheese is melted. NOTE: Rotate product half-way through bake time for convection oven. Due to variances in oven regulators, cooking time and temperature may require adjustments. Pizza is done when cheese begins to brown and is completely melted in the middle. Refrigerate or discard any unused portion.	665451

### **Preparation Instructions**

**BAKE** 

COOK BEFORE EATING. Best if cooked from Frozen state. PREHEAT OVEN. FOR FOOD SAFETY AND QUALITY COOK BEFORE EATING TO AN INTERNAL TEMPERATURE OF 160°F. CONVECTION OVEN: 350°F high fan for 14-16 minutes.

1. Preheat oven to 400°F.

- 2. Remove frozen pizza from overwrap and place on lightly oiled aluminum foil.
- 3. Place pizza and foil on middle oven rack.
- 4. Bake for 30 to 32 minutes. Pizza is done when all cheese is melted.

NOTE: Rotate product half-way through bake time for convection oven. Due to variances in oven regulators, cooking time and temperature may require adjustments. Pizza is done when cheese begins to brown and is completely melted in the middle. Refrigerate or discard any unused portion.

CCP: FINAL INTERNAL COOKING TEMPERATURE MUST REACH A MINIMUM OF 160 DEGREES F, HELD FOR 15 SECONDS.

CCP: HOT FOOD HELD FOR LATER SERVICE MUST MAINTAIN A MINIMUM INTERNAL TEMPERATURE OF 135 DEGREES F.

Meal Compor Amount Per Serving	•
Meat	2.000
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.130
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutritio	n Facts		
Servings Pe	r Recipe: 1.00	)	
Serving Size	e: 1.00 Slice		
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		360.00	
Fat		17.00g	
SaturatedF	at	7.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	45.00mg	
Sodium		580.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	33.00g	
Fiber		3.00g	
Sugar		9.00g	
Protein		21.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	370.00mg	Iron	2.20mg
*All reporting	of TransFat is fo	r information or	nlv. and is

### Nutrition - Per 100g

not used for evaluation purposes

# **Big Daddy Cheese Pizza**



Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Slice	<b>HACCP Process:</b>	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-48005

# Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PIZZA CHS WGRAIN PRIMO 16"	1 Slice	BAKE COOK BEFORE EATING. Best if cooked from Frozen state. PREHEAT OVEN. FOR FOOD SAFETY AND QUALITY COOK BEFORE EATING TO AN INTERNAL TEMPERATURE OF 160°F. CONVECTION OVEN: 350°F high fan for 14-16 minutes. IMPINGEMENT OVEN: 420°F for 6-7 minutes. CONVENTIONAL OVEN: 1. Preheat oven to 400°F. 2. Remove frozen pizza from overwrap and place on lightly oiled aluminum foil. 3. Place pizza and foil on middle oven rack. 4. Bake for 30 to 32 minutes. Pizza is done when all cheese is melted. NOTE: Rotate product half-way through bake time for convection oven. Due to variances in oven regulators, cooking time and temperature may require adjustments. Pizza is done when cheese begins to brown and is completely melted in the middle. Refrigerate or discard any unused portion.	575522

### **Preparation Instructions**

**BAKE** 

COOK BEFORE EATING. Best if cooked from Frozen state. PREHEAT OVEN. FOR FOOD SAFETY AND QUALITY COOK BEFORE EATING TO AN INTERNAL TEMPERATURE OF 160°F. CONVECTION OVEN: 350°F high fan for 14-16 minutes.

2. Remove frozen pizza from overwrap and place on lightly oiled aluminum foil.

- 3. Place pizza and foil on middle oven rack.
- 4. Bake for 30 to 32 minutes. Pizza is done when all cheese is melted.

NOTE: Rotate product half-way through bake time for convection oven.

Due to variances in oven regulators, cooking time and temperature may require adjustments.

Pizza is done when cheese begins to brown and is completely melted in the middle.

Refrigerate or discard any unused portion.

CCP: FINAL INTERNAL COOKING TEMPERATURE MUST REACH A MINIMUM OF 160 DEGREES F, HELD FOR 15 SECONDS.

CCP: HOT FOOD HELD FOR LATER SERVICE MUST MAINTAIN A MINIMUM INTERNAL TEMPERATURE OF 135 DEGREES F.

Meal Compon Amount Per Serving	ents (SLE)
Meat	2.000
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.130
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

_	n Facts or Recipe: 1.00 o: 1.00 Slice	)	
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		360.00	
Fat		16.00g	
SaturatedF	at	7.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	35.00mg	
Sodium		490.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	35.00g	
Fiber		3.00g	
Sugar		9.00g	
Protein		21.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	441.00mg	Iron	2.10mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

# **Asian Teriyaki Salad**

USET rimiage or type unknown

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-48020

### Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
SAUCE TERYK MRND LO SOD	2 Fluid Ounce		176721
LETTUCE ROMAINE CHOP	1 Pint	2 cups	735787
ORANGES MAND WHL L/S	1/4 Cup		117897
PEPPERS RED	1/8 Each		597082
DRESSING ASIAN SESM GINGR	2 Fluid Ounce	READY_TO_EAT This ready-to-use dressing simplifies back-of-house prep. Easily customize this dressing by adding extra mandarin orange slices to balance out the sesame and ginger. Create a zesty, Asian-inspired signature salad.	166722
CHIX POPCORN BRD WGRAIN FC .28Z 4-8	12 Each	BAKE Appliances vary, adjust accordingly.Conventional Oven8-10 minutes at 400°F from frozen. CONVECTION Appliances vary, adjust accordingly.Convection Oven6-8 minutes at 375°F from frozen.	327120

#### **Preparation Instructions**

Cook breaded chicken according to package instructions. Mix chicken with the teriyaki sauce and let cool.

Drain Mandarin oranges.

Dice red peppers

Place lettuce in bottom of container. Spread teriyaki chicken evenly across lettuce. Top with Mandarin oranges and peppers, spread evenly over chicken.

Offer crouton packs with the salad, 4ea per serving. R-48065

Offer dressing on the side.

CCP: FINAL INTERNAL COOKING TEMPERATURE MUST REACH A MINIMUM OF 165 DEGREES F, HELD FOR 15 SECONDS.

CCP: COLD FOODS HELD FOR LATER SERVICE MUST NOT EXCEED A MAXIMUM INTERNAL TEMPERATURE OF 40 DEGREES F

# Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

Meat	2.000
Grain	1.000
Fruit	0.250
GreenVeg	1.000
RedVeg	0.130
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

Amount Pe	er Serving		
Calories		640.85	
Fat		38.21g	
SaturatedF	at	6.73g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	l	21.82mg	
Sodium		2027.18mg	
Carbohydr	ates	58.57g	
Fiber		5.48g	
Sugar		31.37g	
Protein		21.93g	
Vitamin A	638.88IU	Vitamin C	30.23mg
Calcium	85.86mg	Iron	3.68mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

# Pizza Pack Box



Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-45923

# Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
FLATBREAD W/GRAIN 4"	2 Each	serve two round discs each THAW  1. Keep product frozen at 0°F or below until ready to use. 2. Defrost and store thawed flatbread at room temperature. 1. Each "sheet" has four 1 oz., 4" Whole Grain Sliders. 2. Simply snap at the seams to break apart. 3. That's it! Use the product for slider buns, mini pizzas, tacos. The connector can be used for whole grain rich croutons for salad!	959048
PEPPERONI TKY SLCD 15/Z	2/3 Ounce	10 slices	276662
CHEESE MOZZ SHRD	1/4 Cup	READY_TO_EAT Preshredded. Use cold or melted.	645170

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
SAUCE MARINARA DIPN CUP	1 Each	HEAT_AND_SERVE Heat & Serve MIX Heat & Serve READY_TO_DRINK Heat & Serve READY_TO_EAT Heat & Serve UNPREPARED Heat & Serve UNSPECIFIED Heat & Serve	677721

# **Preparation Instructions**

Place all components in a container, each in a grouped pile.

CCP: COLD FOODS HELD FOR LATER SERVICE MUST NOT EXCEED A MAXIMUM INTERNAL TEMPERATURE OF 40 DEGREES F

Meal Compone Amount Per Serving	ents (SLE)
Meat	2.500
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.500
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutritio	n Facts		
Servings Pe	r Recipe: 1.00	)	
Serving Size	e: 1.00 Each		
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		346.36	
Fat		13.32g	
SaturatedF	at	4.27g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	35.61mg	
Sodium		967.27mg	
Carbohydra	ates	38.03g	
Fiber		2.00g	
Sugar		9.52g	
Protein		19.64g	
Vitamin A	0.20IU	Vitamin C	0.06mg
Calcium	242.63mg	Iron	2.42mg
	of TransFat is fo	r information or	

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

# **Garden Salad**



Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	<b>HACCP Process:</b>	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-48543

# Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
LETTUCE ROMAINE CHOP	1 Pint		735787
TOMATO CHERRY	1/4 Cup		169275
CHEESE CHED MLD SHRD 4-5 LOL	1/3 Cup	READY_TO_EAT Preshredded. Use cold or melted	150250
Gordon Choice Hard Cooked Peeled eggs, Dry Packed, Refrigerated, 12 ct Package, 12/case	1 Each		433153
CARROT MATCHSTICK SHRED	1 Ounce		198161
CUCUMBER SELECT	1/4 Cup		592323
PEPPERS COLORED MIXED ASST	1/8 Cup		491012

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
DRESSING RNCH BTRMLK PKT	1 Each		266523

### **Preparation Instructions**

Wash vegetables.

Cut lettuce into smaller pieces if needed.

Cut tomatoes in half lengthwise.

Peel cucumbers and de-seed them. Dice the prepared cucumbers.

Dice the peppers

Cut one egg in half lengthwise.

Assemble lettuce and vegetables as pictured and place the egg halves in the corner by the shredded cheese.

Offer dressing packet and croutons on the side.

CCP: COLD FOODS HELD FOR LATER SERVICE MUST NOT EXCEED A MAXIMUM INTERNAL TEMPERATURE OF 40 DEGREES F

Meal Compon Amount Per Serving	ents (SLE)
Meat	2.750
Grain	0.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	1.000
RedVeg	0.500
OtherVeg	0.250
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

_	er Recipe: 1.0		
Serving Siz	e: 1.00 Servir	ng	
Amount Po	er Serving		
Calories		453.00	
Fat		37.91g	
Saturated	at	12.92g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholester	ol	229.60mg	
Sodium		657.91mg	
Carbohydi	ates	13.79g	
Fiber		3.60g	
Sugar		6.61g	
Protein		16.55g	
Vitamin A	5300.52IU	Vitamin C	32.57mg
Calcium	333.10mg	Iron	1.13mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

Nutrition Facts

<sup>\*\*</sup>One or more nutritional components are missing from at least one item on this recipe.